

The Metropolitan Government of Nashville and Davidson County...

Metro Beer Board Minutes

Meeting Date:

Thursday – November 7, 2019

Place:

DSC Room

Time:

800 Second Avenue South, 1st Floor

12:00 P.M.

| BOARD MEMBERS | STAFF PRESENT | MEMBER ATTENDANCE | OTHERS PRESENT |
|---|---|----------------------|----------------|
| Mr. Brian Taylor, Chairperson Ms. Telisha Cobb, Vice Chairperson Mr. Christopher M. Bellamy Mr. William Conway Ms. Kia Jarmon Mr. John Spragens Mr. Terry Clements Mr. Alex Dickerson, Attorney | Benton McDonough, Director Terrence Darby, ASO 4 Douglas James Jr, Inspector II Darrell Hardrick, Inspector I Melvin Brown Jr., Special Assistant to the Director | | |
| The Mexical Soli, According | Amanda Webb, Office Specialist | | |

APPEAL OF DECISIONS

If you are not satisfied with a decision of the Metropolitan Beer Permit Board regarding your application or your hearing, you may appeal the decision to the Davidson County Chancery or Circuit Court pursuant to the requirements set forth in T.C.A. 57-5-108. The decisions of the Metropolitan Beer Permit Board take effect on a date to be determined by the board. However, you may file an appeal within 60 days of the date of entry of the board's decision. We advise that you seek your own independent legal advice to ensure that your appeal is filed in a timely manner and that all procedural requirements have been met.

| APPROVAL OF MINUTES AND CALL THE MEETING TO ORDER | | | |
|---|---|-----------------|-------------|
| Approval of the October 23, 2019 Minutes: | | Motion: | |
| Changes: | | First: Mr. Cler | ments |
| Approval By: | | Second: Will Co | nway |
| | | Opposed: unani | imous |
| Signature of Chairman | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| APPLICATIONS FOR APPRO | OVAL: | | |
| (3) 921 Woodland Bar, LLC, 921 Wood | land St 37206, Lakeside Lounge | | T19-26265 |
| ON-SALE | (NEW LOCATION) | | (Dist. #06) |
| | | | |
| | r Bluff Drive 37115, YAZOO BREWING CON | 1PANY | T19-25885 |
| MNUFACTURE | (NEW LOCATION) | | (Dist. #09) |
| (E) Vazoo Browing Company 000 Biyo | r Pluff Drive 27115 VAZOO BREVAING CON | AD A NIV | T10 25006 |
| | * Bluff Drive 37115, YAZOO BREWING CON | IPAN I | T19-25886 |
| ON/OFF-SALE | (NEW LOCATION) | | (Dist. #09) |
| (6) Cumberland Entertainment LLC, 333 | 3 Swinging Bridge Rd 37138, FULL THROTT | LE BAR & GRILL | T19-26306 |
| ON-SALE | (CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP) | | (Dist. #11) |
| | | | |

| (7) Sushi Thai Inc., 576 | 60 Old Hickory Blvd #106 37076, SUSHI & THAI RESTAURANT | T19-26190 | |
|--|--|-------------|--|
| ON-SALE | (CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP) | (Dist. #12) | |
| | | , | |
| (8) TRC, Inc, 2616 Mus | (8) TRC, Inc, 2616 Music Valley Dr 37214, Two Rivers Campground | | |
| OFF-SALE | (CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP) | (Dist. #15) | |
| | | | |
| (9) Losers X, LLC, 111 | 4Th Ave S 37201, LOSER'S BAR & GRILL DOWNTOWN | T19-25980 | |
| ON-SALE | (CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP) | (Dist. #19) | |
| | | | |
| (10) Moonshine Diner, | LLC, 121 A 12Th Ave N 37203, The Mockingbird Nashville | T19-26299 | |
| ON-SALE | (EXPANSION - NEW LOCATION) | (Dist. #19) | |
| | | | |
| (11) BECOOL, LLC, 730 | 8Th Ave S., FAT KAT SLIMS | T19-25995 | |
| ON-SALE | (CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP) | (Dist. #19) | |
| | | | |
| (12) Eastern PeakGos | sett, LLC, 133 12Th Ave N 37203, THE EASTERN PEAK-GOSSETT | T19-25973 | |
| ON-SALE | (NEW LOCATION) | (Dist. #19) | |
| | | | |
| (13) Arts & Business Co | ouncil of Greater Nashville, 8 City Blvd 37209, CRAFTY BASTARDS ARTS & | T19-26309 | |
| CRAFTS FAIR | | | |
| SPECIAL | (SPECIAL EVENT NEW) | (Dist. #21) | |
| | November 2, 2019 | - | |
| (14) Rimon Salim, 2045 Antioch Pike 37013, BAR Y BILLAR LOS PAISANO T19-26224 | | | |
| ON-SALE | (CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP) | (Dist. #28) | |
| SEE DEFERRED HEARING #56 | | | |
| | | | |

| (15) Carrela Co anto | Crill Mostrato II.C. COE4 Highway 100 27205 CARAIS DI ACE MISTORI | FF T40 25020 | | |
|---|---|--------------|--|--|
| (15) Sam's Sports Grill- Westgate, LLC, 6051 Highway 100 37205, SAM'S PLACE -WESTGATE T19-25928 | | | | |
| ON-SALE | (EXPANSION - NEW LOCATION) | (Dist. #34) | | |
| | | | | |
| (18) Red Headed S | Stranger, LLC, 305 Arrington St 37207, RED HEADED STRANGER | T19-26036 | | |
| ON-SALE | (NEW LOCATION) | (Dist. #05) | | |
| | | | | |
| (19) Pie In The Sky | Pizza, Inc., 1011 Clearview Ave 37206, THE TREEHOUSE | T19-26262 | | |
| ON-SALE | (CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP) | (Dist. #06) | | |
| | | | | |
| (23) Walker Brothe | ers Beverage Co, LLC, 1420 Donelson Pike #B-11 37217, WALKER | T19-26127 | | |
| BROTHERS KOME | BUCHA | | | |
| MNUFACTURE | (NEW LOCATION) | (Dist. #13) | | |
| | | | | |
| (24) M&R Market, | Inc., 4705 Old Hickory Blvd 37138, CANCUN MARKET | T19-26178 | | |
| OFF-SALE | (CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP) | (Dist. #14) | | |
| | | | | |
| (27) Bianca Paige A | Awareness Network, 1201 4Th Ave S 37210, NASHVILLE HOROR STORY | T19-26319 | | |
| SPECIAL | (SPECIAL EVENT NEW) | (Dist. #17) | | |
| | October 31, 2019- November 1, 2019 | | | |
| | | | | |
| (28) Vanderbilt University Medical Ctr, 400 4Th Ave S 37201, VANDERBILT UNIVERSITY MEDICAL | | | | |
| CENTER | | T19-26317 | | |
| SPECIAL | (SPECIAL EVENT NEW) | (Dist. #19) | | |
| November 1, 2019 | | | | |
| | | | | |

| (34) Trader Joe's East, Inc | ., 90 White Bridge Pike 37205, TRADER JOE'S #739 | T19-25929 |
|-----------------------------|--|-------------|
| OFF-SALE | (NEW LOCATION) | (Dist. #24) |

(38) Citgo Food Mart LLC, 13001 Old Hickory Blvd 37086, CITGO FOOD MART LLC

T19-26135

OFF-SALE

(Dist. #33) (CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)

Motion: To Approve

Mr. Clements First:

Second: Will Conway

Opposed or Abstained: Unanimous

John Spragens abstained from voting on 4 &5

DEFER INDEFINITELY:

| (16) Kelini LLC, 2700 Whites Creek Pike 37207, K & K MARKET | | T19-26315 |
|---|--------------------------|-------------|
| OFF-SALE | (CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP) | (Dist. #02) |
| | (MISSING DOCUMENTS) | |
| | | |
| (17) Saleh Associates, 2610 Clarksville Pi | ke 37208, EZ MART | T19-26316 |
| OFF-SALE | (CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP) | (Dist. #02) |
| | (MISSING DOCUMENTS) | |
| | | |
| (20) I.N.T.R.A INC., 834 Porter Rd 37206, PORTER ROAD CITGO | | T19-26325 |
| OFF-SALE | (CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP) | (Dist. #06) |
| | (MISSING DOCUMENTS) | |

| (CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP) (MISSING DOCUMENTS) (22) BRIAN ALLEN, 1439 Robinson Rd 37138, OLD HICKORY PIGGLY WIGGLY (22) BRIAN ALLEN, 1439 Robinson Rd 37138, OLD HICKORY PIGGLY WIGGLY (CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP) (Dist. #11) (MISSING DOCUMENTS) (25) JR'S Music City Bar and Grill, LLC, 2416 Music Valley Drive 37214, JR'S MUSIC CITY BAR AND D19-26332 GRILL, LLC ON-SALE (CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP) (Dist. #15) (MISSING DOCUMENTS) (26) BJ Hot Chicken, 818 Murfreesboro Pike #110 37217, BJ HOT CHICKEN T19-26335 ON-SALE (CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP) (Dist. #15) (MISSING DOCUMENTS) (30) Roundabout Market and Cafe LLC, 1600 Division St #120 37203, ROUNDABOUT MARKET AND T19-26324 CAFE LLC OFF-SALE (NEW LOCATION) (Dist. #19) (MISSING DOCUMENTS) (31) Nashville LGBT Chamber Foundation, 6172 Cockrill Bend Cir 37209, TASTE 2019 | (21) I.N.T.R.A. INC., 1520 Porter Rd 37206, PORTER ROAD MARKET | | | |
|--|---|--|-------------|--|
| (22) BRIAN ALLEN, 1439 Robinson Rd 37138, OLD HICKORY PIGGLY WIGGLY ON-SALE (CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP) (Dist. #11) (MISSING DOCUMENTS) (25) JR's Music City Bar and Grill, LLC, 2416 Music Valley Drive 37214, JR'S MUSIC CITY BAR AND ON-SALE (CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP) (Dist. #15) (MISSING DOCUMENTS) (26) BJ Hot Chicken, 818 Murfreesboro Pike #110 37217, BJ HOT CHICKEN (CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP) (MISSING DOCUMENTS) (30) Roundabout Market and Cafe LLC, 1600 Division St #120 37203, ROUNDABOUT MARKET AND T19-26324 CAFE LLC OFF-SALE (NEW LOCATION) (Dist. #19) | OFF-SALE | (CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP) | (Dist. #07) | |
| ON-SALE (CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP) (Dist. #11) (25) JR's Music City Bar and Grill, LLC, 2416 Music Valley Drive 37214, JR'S MUSIC CITY BAR AND (D19-26332) GRILL, LLC ON-SALE (CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP) (Dist. #15) (26) BJ Hot Chicken, 818 Murfreesboro Pike #110 37217, BJ HOT CHICKEN T19-26335 ON-SALE (CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP) (Dist. #15) (MISSING DOCUMENTS) (30) Roundabout Market and Cafe LLC, 1600 Division St #120 37203, ROUNDABOUT MARKET AND T19-26324 CAFE LLC OFF-SALE (NEW LOCATION) (Dist. #19) (MISSING DOCUMENTS) | | (MISSING DOCUMENTS) | | |
| ON-SALE (CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP) (Dist. #11) (25) JR's Music City Bar and Grill, LLC, 2416 Music Valley Drive 37214, JR'S MUSIC CITY BAR AND (D19-26332) GRILL, LLC ON-SALE (CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP) (Dist. #15) (26) BJ Hot Chicken, 818 Murfreesboro Pike #110 37217, BJ HOT CHICKEN T19-26335 ON-SALE (CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP) (Dist. #15) (MISSING DOCUMENTS) (30) Roundabout Market and Cafe LLC, 1600 Division St #120 37203, ROUNDABOUT MARKET AND T19-26324 CAFE LLC OFF-SALE (NEW LOCATION) (Dist. #19) (MISSING DOCUMENTS) | | | | |
| (MISSING DOCUMENTS) (25) JR's Music City Bar and Grill, LLC, 2416 Music Valley Drive 37214, JR'S MUSIC CITY BAR AND GRILL, LLC ON-SALE (CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP) (MISSING DOCUMENTS) (26) BJ Hot Chicken, 818 Murfreesboro Pike #110 37217, BJ HOT CHICKEN (CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP) (MISSING DOCUMENTS) (30) Roundabout Market and Cafe LLC, 1600 Division St #120 37203, ROUNDABOUT MARKET AND T19-26324 CAFE LLC OFF-SALE (NEW LOCATION) (Dist. #19) (MISSING DOCUMENTS) | (22) BRIAN ALLEN, 1439 Robinson Rd 371 | 38, OLD HICKORY PIGGLY WIGGLY | T19-26333 | |
| (25) JR's Music City Bar and Grill, LLC, 2416 Music Valley Drive 37214, JR'S MUSIC CITY BAR AND GRILL, LLC ON-SALE (CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP) (Dist. #15) (MISSING DOCUMENTS) (26) BJ Hot Chicken, 818 Murfreesboro Pike #110 37217, BJ HOT CHICKEN (CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP) (Dist. #15) (MISSING DOCUMENTS) (30) Roundabout Market and Cafe LLC, 1600 Division St #120 37203, ROUNDABOUT MARKET AND T19-26324 CAFE LLC OFF-SALE (NEW LOCATION) (Dist. #19) (MISSING DOCUMENTS) | ON-SALE | (CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP) | (Dist. #11) | |
| GRILL, LLC ON-SALE (CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP) (Dist. #15) (MISSING DOCUMENTS) (26) BJ Hot Chicken, 818 Murfreesboro Pike #110 37217, BJ HOT CHICKEN T19-26335 ON-SALE (CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP) (Dist. #15) (MISSING DOCUMENTS) (30) Roundabout Market and Cafe LLC, 1600 Division St #120 37203, ROUNDABOUT MARKET AND T19-26324 CAFE LLC OFF-SALE (NEW LOCATION) (Dist. #19) (MISSING DOCUMENTS) | | (MISSING DOCUMENTS) | | |
| GRILL, LLC ON-SALE (CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP) (Dist. #15) (MISSING DOCUMENTS) (26) BJ Hot Chicken, 818 Murfreesboro Pike #110 37217, BJ HOT CHICKEN (Dist. #15) (MISSING DOCUMENTS) (30) Roundabout Market and Cafe LLC, 1600 Division St #120 37203, ROUNDABOUT MARKET AND T19-26324 CAFE LLC OFF-SALE (NEW LOCATION) (Dist. #19) (MISSING DOCUMENTS) | | | | |
| ON-SALE (CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP) (Dist. #15) (MISSING DOCUMENTS) (26) BJ Hot Chicken, 818 Murfreesboro Pike #110 37217, BJ HOT CHICKEN ON-SALE (CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP) (Dist. #15) (MISSING DOCUMENTS) (30) Roundabout Market and Cafe LLC, 1600 Division St #120 37203, ROUNDABOUT MARKET AND T19-26324 CAFE LLC OFF-SALE (NEW LOCATION) (Dist. #19) (MISSING DOCUMENTS) | | 16 Music Valley Drive 37214, JR'S MUSIC CITY BAR AND | D19-26332 | |
| (MISSING DOCUMENTS) (26) BJ Hot Chicken, 818 Murfreesboro Pike #110 37217, BJ HOT CHICKEN T19-26335 ON-SALE (CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP) (MISSING DOCUMENTS) (30) Roundabout Market and Cafe LLC, 1600 Division St #120 37203, ROUNDABOUT MARKET AND T19-26324 CAFE LLC OFF-SALE (NEW LOCATION) (MISSING DOCUMENTS) | | | | |
| (26) BJ Hot Chicken, 818 Murfreesboro Pike #110 37217, BJ HOT CHICKEN T19-26335 ON-SALE (CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP) (MISSING DOCUMENTS) (30) Roundabout Market and Cafe LLC, 1600 Division St #120 37203, ROUNDABOUT MARKET AND T19-26324 CAFE LLC OFF-SALE (NEW LOCATION) (MISSING DOCUMENTS) | ON-SALE | · · | (Dist. #15) | |
| ON-SALE (CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP) (Dist. #15) (MISSING DOCUMENTS) (30) Roundabout Market and Cafe LLC, 1600 Division St #120 37203, ROUNDABOUT MARKET AND T19-26324 CAFE LLC OFF-SALE (NEW LOCATION) (Dist. #19) (MISSING DOCUMENTS) | | (MISSING DOCUMENTS) | | |
| ON-SALE (CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP) (Dist. #15) (MISSING DOCUMENTS) (30) Roundabout Market and Cafe LLC, 1600 Division St #120 37203, ROUNDABOUT MARKET AND T19-26324 CAFE LLC OFF-SALE (NEW LOCATION) (Dist. #19) (MISSING DOCUMENTS) | (26) BJ Hot Chicken, 818 Murfreesboro Pi | ike #110 37217. BJ HOT CHICKEN | T19-26335 | |
| (MISSING DOCUMENTS) (30) Roundabout Market and Cafe LLC, 1600 Division St #120 37203, ROUNDABOUT MARKET AND T19-26324 CAFE LLC OFF-SALE (NEW LOCATION) (Dist. #19) (MISSING DOCUMENTS) | | | | |
| CAFE LLC OFF-SALE (NEW LOCATION) (Dist. #19) (MISSING DOCUMENTS) | | | , | |
| CAFE LLC OFF-SALE (NEW LOCATION) (Dist. #19) (MISSING DOCUMENTS) | | | | |
| OFF-SALE (NEW LOCATION) (Dist. #19) (MISSING DOCUMENTS) | (30) Roundabout Market and Cafe LLC, 1600 Division St #120 37203, ROUNDABOUT MARKET AND T19-26324 | | | |
| (MISSING DOCUMENTS) | CAFE LLC | | | |
| | OFF-SALE | (NEW LOCATION) | (Dist. #19) | |
| (31) Nashville LGBT Chamber Foundation, 6172 Cockrill Bend Cir 37209, TASTE 2019 T19-26321 | (MISSING DOCUMENTS) | | | |
| | (31) Nashville LGBT Chamber Foundation | , 6172 Cockrill Bend Cir 37209, TASTE 2019 | T19-26321 | |
| SPECIAL (SPECIAL EVENT OLD) (Dist. #20) | SPECIAL | (SPECIAL EVENT OLD) | (Dist. #20) | |
| November 24, 2019 | | November 24, 2019 | | |
| (MISSING DOCUMENTS) | | | | |

| (32) Kenneth A Rehanah IIC 4909 India | na Ave 37209, CZANN'S BREWING COMPANY, LLC | T19-26323 |
|---|---|--------------------|
| | | |
| ON/OFF-SALE | (NEW LOCATION) | (Dist. #20) |
| | (MISSING DOCUMENTS) | |
| | | |
| (33) NY Pie, LLC 6800 Charlotte Pike #105 37 | 7209, NY PIE | T19-26334 |
| ON-SALE | (OLD LOCATION) | (Dist. #20) |
| | (MISSING DOCUMENTS) | |
| | | |
| (35) The Nonna Company LLC, 4427 B Murp | hy Rd 37209, THE NONNA COMPANY, LLC | T19-26327 |
| ON-SALE | (CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP) | (Dist. #24) |
| | (MISSING DOCUMENTS) | |
| | | |
| (36) SANANIKONE CORPORATION INC, 321 I | B Harding Pl 37211, SANANIKONE CORPORATION, IN | C T19-26331 |
| ON-SALE | (CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP) | (Dist. #28) |
| | (MISSING DOCUMENTS) | |
| | | |
| (37) 3js of Nollensville INC, 3 Burkitt Commo | ons Ave #305 37135, TITOS MEXICAN RESTAURANT | T19-26312 |
| ON-SALE | (NEW LOCATION) | (Dist. #31) |
| | (MISSING DOCUMENTS) | |
| | | |
| Motion: To Approve | | |
| First: Mr. Spragens | | |
| Second: Mr. Conway | | |

Opposed or Abstained: Unanimous

John Spragens abstained from voting on 4 &5

REQUEST TO WITHDRAW:

(29) 4 Pant LLC, 210 B 4Th Ave N 37219, **DREAM NASHVILLE**

T19-26320

SPECIAL

(SPECIAL EVENT NEW)

(Dist. #19)

October 19, 2019

(REQUEST TO WITHDRAW)

Motion: To Withdraw

First: Mr. Cobb

Second: Mr. Conway

Opposed or Abstained: Unanimous

COMPLAINTS:

(39) CVS/Pharmacy, 4201 Clarksville PIKE 37218, CVS/Pharmacy

11-16765

OFF-SALE

(Dist. #01)

(Alleged violation of M.C.L 7.08.140C It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agent or employee to make or permit to be made any sale of beer to a person under twenty-one years of age on or about October 29, 2019).

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: \$1500 Civil Penalty

(40) Little Barn Market, Inc, 3909 Clarksville PIKE 37218, Little Barn Market

13-17058

OFF-SALE

(Dist. #01)

(Alleged violation of M.C.L 7.08.140C It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agent or employee to make or permit to be made any sale of beer to a person under twenty-one years of

age on or about October 29, 2019).

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: \$2500 Civil Penalty

(41) Dolgencorp, LLC, 5501 Clarksville PIKE 37080, Dollar General Store #8783

14-17133

OFF-SALE

(Dist. #01)

(Alleged violation of M.C.L 7.08.140C It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agent or employee to make or permit to be made any sale of beer to a person under twenty-one years of age on or about October 22, 2019).

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: \$1500 Civil Penalty

(42) TruEn, Inc., 7201A Whites Creek PIKE 37080, Heritage Travel Center

14-17196

OFF-SALE

(Dist. #01)

(Alleged violation of M.C.L 7.08.140C It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agent or employee to make or permit to be made any sale of beer to a person under twenty-one years of age on or about October 29, 2019).

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: \$1500 Civil Penalty

(43) Gopam, Inc., 4160 Clarksville PIKE 37218, Kwik Sak

14-17199

OFF-SALE

(Dist. #01)

(Alleged violation of M.C.L 7.08.140C It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agent or employee to make or permit to be made any sale of beer to a person under twenty-one years of age on or about October 29, 2019).

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: \$1500 Civil Penalty

(44) MAZ, LLC, 204 GIFFORD PL 37080, Mazatlan Mexican Restaurant 15-20189

ON-SALE (Dist. #01)

(Alleged violation of M.C.L 7.08.140C It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agent or employee to make or permit to be made any sale of beer to a person under twenty-one years of age on or about October 29, 2019).

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: \$2000 Civil Penalty

(45) R & R Energy, LLC, 5500 Clarksville PIKE 37080, Friendly Corner

15-17244

OFF-SALE (Dist. #01)

(Alleged violation of M.C.L 7.08.140C It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agent or employee to make or permit to be made any sale of beer to a person under twenty-one years of age on or about October 22, 2019).

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: \$2000 Civil Penalty

(46) TriStar Energy, LLC, 6444 Eatons Creek RD 37080, t Fuel

15-17275

OFF-SALE (Dist. #01)

(Alleged violation of M.C.L 7.08.140C It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agent or employee to make or permit to be made any sale of beer to a person under twenty-one years of age on or about October 29, 2019).

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: \$1000 Civil Penalty (Responsible Vendor)

(47) Amal Mena, 3900 CLARKSVILLE PIKE 37218, JERRY'S CITGO

19-26170

OFF-SALE

(Dist. #01)

(Alleged violation of M.C.L 7.08.140C It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agent or employee to make or permit to be made any sale of beer to a person under twenty-one years of age on or about October 29, 2019).

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: \$1500 Civil Penalty

(48) Z Mart 7, Inc., 2610 Clarksville PIKE 37208, **Z Mart**

17-09416

OFF-SALE

(Dist. #02)

(Alleged violation of M.C.L 7.08.140C It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agent or employee to make or permit to be made any sale of beer to a person under twenty-one years of age on or about October 22, 2019).

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: \$1500 Civil Penalty

(49) Ashraf M Ibrahim, 3717 Clarksville PIKE 37218, LuLu's Discount Tobacco

06-16132

OFF-SALE

(Dist. #02)

(Alleged violation of M.C.L 7.08.140C It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agent or employee to make or permit to be made any sale of beer to a person under twenty-one years of age on or about October 29, 2019).

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: \$1500 Civil Penalty

(50) Samy Youssef, 2007 Hamilton RD 37218, Bordeaux Market

12-16982

OFF-SALE

(Dist. #02)

(Alleged violation of M.C.L 7.08.140C It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agent or employee to make or permit to be made any sale of beer to a person under twenty-one years of age on or about October 22, 2019).

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: \$2500 Civil Penalty

(51) 7-Eleven, Inc., 3200 CLARKSVILLE PIKE 37218, TIGERMARKET #41044H

17-25251

OFF-SALE

(Dist. #02)

(Alleged violation of M.C.L 7.08.140C It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agent or employee to make or permit to be made any sale of beer to a person under twenty-one years of age on or about October 22, 2019).

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: \$2500 Civil Penalty

(52) Moran Foods, LLC, 2400 CLARKSVILLE PIKE 37208, SAVE-A-LOT #454

18-25605

OFF-SALE

(Dist. #02)

(Alleged violation of M.C.L 7.08.140C It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agent or Employee to make or permit to be made any sale of beer to a person under twenty-one years of age on or about October 22, 2019).

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: \$1500 Civil Penalty

(53) Remon Zaher Mekheael, 2600 CLARKSVILLE PIKE 37208, R&B MARKET

19-25880

OFF-SALE

(Dist. #02)

(Alleged violation of M.C.L 7.08.140C It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agent or employee to make or permit to be made any sale of beer to a person under twenty-one years of age on or about October 22, 2019).

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: \$1500 Civil Penalty

(54) California Pizza Kitchen, Inc., 4031 Hillsboro PIKE SUITE 901 37215, California

11-19338

Pizza Kitchen

ON-SALE (Dist. #25)

(Alleged violation of M.C.L 7.08.070C The permit holder shall display all permits issued pursuant to this article in a conspicuous place, together with all other permits, licenses and stamps required by law on or about October 16, 2019).

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: \$500 Civil Penalty

(55) Maher Tadrous and Eman Tadrous, 2216 Hobson PIKE 37013, Hobson Tobacco and 12-16856

Beer

OFF-SALE (Dist. #33)

(Alleged violation of M.C.L 7.08.070C The permit holder shall display all permits issued pursuant to this article in a conspicuous place, together with all other permits, licenses and stamps required by law on or about September 27, 2019).

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: \$500 Civil Penalty

Motion: To Approve

First: Mr. Spragens

Second: Mr. Conway

Opposed or Abstained: Unanimous

DEFERRED HEARING:

(56) Rimon Salim, 2045 ANTIOCH PIKE 37013, BAR Y BILLAR LOS PAISANO T19-26224

ON-SALE (Dist. #28)

(Alleged violation of M.C.L 7.08.140G It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agent or employee to operate a disorderly place.

M.C.L 7.08.140J It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agent or employee to permit boisterous or disorderly conduct on the premises.

M.C.L 7.08.140T It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agent or employee to allow or engage in any criminal activity on the premises from January 1, 2016 to present).

COMPLAINANT: SPAD Melvin S. Brown Jr.

SUBPOENA: Rimon Salim

- 7.08.040 Application Requirements and conditions.
- B. To be eligible for a permit, the applicant shall establish the following:
- 1. That no beer will be sold except at places where such sale will not cause congestion of traffic or interference with schools, places of worship or other places of public gathering, or otherwise interfere with public health, safety and morals: provided however, nothing in this subsection shall apply to places o business that are located in the terminal or main building at public airports serviced by commercial airlines

with regularly scheduled flights.

*Application Filed: 8/27/19

*Temp permit issued: 8/27/19

*Shooting Occurred: 9/1/19

*Temp Expired: 9/25/19 - Not Re-issued Pending Hearing

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: Three (3) Month Temp Issue; If no beer law violations, a final beer permit shall be issued at the end of the three month period. Any beer law violations during the three (3) month period, citations will be issued for a hearing and possible beer board sanctions. Unannounced regulatory inspections may be conducted during this period.

Motion: To Approve

First: Mr. Spragens

Second: Mr. Conway

Opposed or Abstained: Unanimous

ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS:

| BOARD MEETING NOTES: | |
|------------------------------------|--|
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS REPORT: | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |